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Hon Ken Travers; Hon James Chown 

TRAIN STATIONS — PERTH UNDERGROUND — ELEVATORS 

371. Hon KEN TRAVERS to the parliamentary secretary representing the Minister for Transport: 
I refer to question on notice 2607 regarding the lifts at Perth railway station and the Minister for Transport’s 
public comment that they are amongst the hardest-working in Perth. 
(1) Did the specifications in the tender for this project include any provisions to ensure the lifts would be 

able to meet the demands of this location? 
(2) If yes to (1), what were they? 
(3) Does the Public Transport Authority consider the lifts to be meeting the tender specifications? 
(4) If no to (3), what action is the PTA taking to address this issue? 
(5) What consideration is the PTA giving to requesting that one or all of these lifts be replaced? 
Hon JIM CHOWN replied: 
I thank the honourable member for some notice of this question. It is not possible to provide the information in 
the time available and I request that the member place the question on notice. 
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